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From: Sean Joseph
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: FW: GN-CGS-Kugaaruk Landfarm Project - Renewal - Type "B"
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 3:30:51 PM


fyi
 


From: Christopher Tickner [mailto:ctickner@nunavut.ca] 
Sent: June-26-13 3:29 PM
To: Sean Joseph
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: GN-CGS-Kugaaruk Landfarm Project - Renewal - Type "B"
 
Good afternoon Sean,
 
Re: GN-CGS-Kugaaruk Landfarm Project – Renewal – Type “B”
 
Thank you for your email.
 
The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the above noted file and has determined that
the proposed project as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use
plans currently administered by the NPC.  
 
No further review is required by the NPC at this time.
 
Please contact me should you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Christopher
 
 
Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Phone: (867) 983-4634
Fax: (867) 983-4626
Website: www.nunavut.ca
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